. |Redacted
From:
Sent: 1/31/2011 4:48:07 PM
To: 1f2@cpuc.ca.gov' (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'seb@cpuc.ca.gov' (seb@cpuc.ca.gov);

'mkh@cpuc.ca.gov' (mkh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);|Redacted
Ce: [Redacted ‘

'don.arambula@sce.com' (don.arambula@sce.com); [Redacted |
‘Redacted ‘
'ABesa@SempraUtilities.com' (ABesa@SempraUltilities.com);
'darren.hanway@sce.com' (darren.hanway@sce.com);
'LGomez@semprautilities.com' (LGomez@semprautilities.com);
'Michelle. Thomas@sce.com' (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com); 'Vireak. Ly@sce.com'
(Vireak Ly@sce.com); 'LIManning@semprautilities.com’
(LIManning@semprautilities.com); 'CGBender@semprautilities.com'
(CGBender@semprautilities.com); 'MAJensen@semprautilities.com'’
(MAJensen@semprautilities.com); [Redacted |

Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: Energy Efficiency - Statewide Lighting Market Transformation Program
Performance Metric

Dear Ms. Fitch,

Pursuant to the CPUC Resolution 4385-E, Pacific Gas and Electric Company, on
behalf of the California Investor Owned Utilities (I0Us) (PG&E, SDG&E, and SCE),
submits the Lighting Market Transformation (LMT) Program Performance Metric # 1
and lighting technology roadmap.

Please contact [Redacted | at [Redacted if you have any questions

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Analyst
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

SB GT&S 0802544
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